s Grace be wilith all them that lo

« Earnestly contend for the faith

ve our Liord Jesum Chrlst In sinoerity.” - 1ISph. vi. 2d.
whioh was once delivered unto the saints*—Judo:r 3,
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Tug Dishop of Now Westminster has
left England for Cauada.

¥

Tax church of the Holy Trinity, New
York, DIir- Tyng, Jr., rector, has 2,300
communicants. .

Tur Crown Princess of Germany has
ascended and descended Mount Vesuvius
in the new railway.

It is gmlifying te know that Canon
Iivle, immediately on his nomination to
the new See of Liverpool, withdrew frem
the Church Association.

Caxox Bovrg, who has denc good
work as a modozate Churchman, first at
Handsworth, and then as Viear of Kid-
derminster since his predecessor in the
latter post was Taised Lo the‘ Bench in
1867 a5 Bishop of Rochesler, is to be the
new Dean of Salisbury.

Last week the remaining corviages and
the engine of the train which fell into
{he Tay with the bridge at Dundee, were
raised; aud from a careful examination
it appears that the brake had not been
applied. Two more hodies have been
recovered, making in all forty-three:

Ix an eld drawer at Bowdoin College,
DBrunswick, Me., have been found 138
rare and choice drawings and sketches
by distinguished artists, collected by
James Buwdein in Paris more than
seventy years ago. Mr. Bowdoin was a
Governor of Massachusetls, and after him
the college was named.

TuE year 1880 has often been indient-
ed as the propsr timeto celehrate the five
hunrdredth anniversary of tho publication
of Wyckliflu's translation of tho Bible.
This year has been chosen, because the
New Testament was published in 1380,
although the complete Bible did not ap-
pear until a little later date. Wycklifte's
translation was the first copy of the entire
Bible that appeared in the English
language.

Proressor Prospocisut, of the Este
Museum, who discovered a pre-historic
cemotery on the slope of the hills over-
looking that town, hos unearthed in the
same vieinity eighty-two tombs, forty-four
of them violated apparently duriug the
Roman period, the rest untouched, with
all their pottery and bronzes. The urns
are of three periods. The hronze orna-
ments are also very interesting, and the
Professor considera these ths finest pre-
historic Temains in Italy,

Tue number of Sunday Schools in the
Diocose of Long Island are 84; otal
membership, 17,478 ; scholars over fifteen
years of age, 3,077 ; total confirmations
during the year, 1,055—of which 63
were from Sunday Scheols, being 66 per
cent.; velumes in libraries, 30,403—
\"111.1ed at 813,948; contributions of
parishes for support of schools $9,160.45;
contributions of schools for missionary
and other purposes, $19,650.14. The
missionary penny, omne cent. collected
from each class on every Sunday in addi-
tion 1o other contributions, was besun in
Epiphany season, 1877, and up {o the
present time has amounted to $1,204.18.

AT a meeting at Shrewsbury—the I
of Bradford ing the chair—itywas stzx:t:g
that 4,0007. out of the 6,000L to be sul-
scribed by the archdeaconry to the South-
well Bishopric fund . had already beon
contributed, The - Bishop of Lichfield
said that the population of this country
at the time of the Norman Congquest was
u.nderngmllion, and that there were then
sight Bichops. Two hundred years ago
?i?hp:;ple_ had increased to six millions,
h twenty-seven Bisheps : it
:Kenty-four millions?‘3 et
Te8 more Biskops. . He- pointed
that the increased fife'énd'—' e’l&@]ﬁi :ll::
Church demanded  the sstablishment -of
:;t;rkee»Bmhops.— Several other gentlomen

, &nd there were only |

It is anmounced that the St. Gethand
Pass is open for carriages.

TiE Colonial Standard intimates that
Bishop Tozer is compelled by ill-health
to resigu the See of Jamaiea, to which he
was enly a few months ago elected.

Tur Bishop of Colombe announces, in
a lotter to the Guardian, that satisfactory
terms have been arrived at batween him-
self and the Church Missionary Socity.

Terzerays from Steckholm announce
that Professor Nordeuzkjold has been
created a Laron, aud Captain Palanler
and Mr. Oscar Dickson have received
patents of nobility.

Lovis Watse, the Indian chief, whe is
over 100 years old, and who lives ai
Lake George, has just receiveld a long
expected pensien from tho British Gov-
ernment for warlike services rendered as
chicl of the Abenaquis in the contest of
1812,

The Tmpress Lugenie, before leaving
for Zululind, confided to the Duchess of
Meuchy the costly crown which wasto
lave been placed en her head whenever
Napuleon ITLL fixed the day for the coro-
nation. She makes it a present to the
Chureh of Notre Dame des Viefoires,

OxE of the notable literary and religi-
ous enterprises of the time, is the tran-
slation of the Doek of Common IPrayer
into the Japanese langnage. . This work
has been conducted under the supervis-
ion of a joint committee of the English
and Missionary Socioties, and will be
cumpleted in a short tima.

Ow'ihe 20th ult, in New York, five
Chinamen declared in the court of Com-
mon Pleas their intontion to secure the
rights and privileges of citizens, They
all profuss t¢ be Christians, and two of
them are membors of the Protestant
Episcopal Church. They hava learned
to speak English woll, and say that their
object is fu gain the pretoection of the
laws, more than the desire to vute.

Tur St. Petersburg Gazeite states that
plagus has appeared in the Volsk dis-
trict of the Government of Saratoff; also
that twenty-seven peasants have died of
starvation. A provineial paper ecalled
the Golos of the Don says that the phan-
toms of death and hunger are passing
from village te village in the distrietof
the Don, where all the granaries arp
empty, and thore is an absolute dearth
of money.

Ox Monday. 12th inst., a conlirmatien
was held by Bishop Piers Claughton in
St. - Andrew's Chureh, Compeigne,
Frange. 1t was pleasing (says a corre-
spondent) on such an eccasion to seean
English church in a completely French
town filled with an attentive congrega
tion, composed ina great measurs of
French rosidents, drawn to it by the de-
sire to wituess the simple solemnity of
our mode of administering the hely rite.
Not often is an Anglican church seem on
the Continent so seemly as the atene
building of pure Pointsd style,
with spire and bell and suitably deeorated
interior, which here worthily represents
our communion.

Tue late Bishop Whittingham left a
library of from fifteen to eighteen thou-
sand volumes of boeks, not only choice
and useful, but some of them extremely
rare and curieus, the large poriien of
which he bequeathed to the Stinecke
Episcopal Library.- When the Iate
Bishop Selwyn stood in the library of
the * Bishop of Maryland, in 1871, he
was astonished at the size and cheice
eheracter of the whole coliection, and at
the extreme " rarity of somec ef its trea-
sures, - He assured Bishop Wittingham'
thiat only:-a - few private. theologieal

Iibraries ini England could compare with
it.'-r’_-'.' : - R e

-\t Covent-garden, on the last Friday
in April, a singlo bunch of asparagus,
containing about 150 heads, was sold for
£3 25,

Tur Popu, it is stated, has all but com-
pleted a very Inhorious, exhaustive. and
important work on the relativns between
Church and state.

Jous Tomixsox, ond of the survivers
of Waterloo, has  died at Ipswich, aged
ninety-=eveir.  He served with Siv Johu
Moore in the retreat to Corunna: ho was
i the Walcheren expedition: and he was
at Badajoz, Cindad Redrize, Salamanea,
Vittorin. )

-y
SEVEN BIBLES OF THE WORLD,

Tri seven Bibles of the waorkd are the
tRoran of the Mobommedans, the Fildas
Lol the Scandinavians, the Try DPitikes of
the Duddhists, the five Kings of the
Chinese, the three verdas of the Ilindoos,
the Zendavesta, and the sevipiuras of the
Christians.  The Koran is tle most re
cent of thesvseven Bibles, and ot older
than the seventh century of oar er,  1f
is a compaund of ;quotations frym the Old
and Now Testaments, the Talxnd and the
Gospel of St. Barnabas.  The Eddas of
the Seandinavians were first pablished in
the fourteenth century. The Pitikes of
the Buddhists contain sub!mo morals
awd pure inspirations, but their anthor
lived and died in the sixth contury be-
fore Christ. The sacred writings of the
Chinesc are called the five Nings, king
meaning web of cloth, er the warp that
keeps the threads in their place. Thuy
confain the best sayings of the buost sages
on the ethico-pslitical duttes of lile
These sayings cannct be-trage- to a period
higher than eleventh century 1. C. The
threo Vodas are the mest anciont books
of the Hindoos, aud it is the opinion of
Max Muller, Wilson, Johnson, and
Whituey, that they are not older than
oloven centuries B. C. The Zendavoesta,
of the Persians, is the grandest of allthe
sacred bvoks, next to our Bible. Zeer-
aster, whose sayings it conlains, was
born in Batrie in the twelfth century B.
C. Moses lived and wrote his Pentatouch
fifteen centuries B. C., and theroforo has
a clear margin of 300 yoars older thap
the most ancient of the other sacrod writ-
ings,

e

WESLEY NOT A WESLEYAN.

Ax address by Arthur A, Dawson, M.
A., Rector of Necton, Norfolk. (Swafl-
ham : Brown & Gardner.  Price 1d.)—
We can strongly. recommend this little
pamiphlet. Taking occasion from ‘seme
very erroneous stalements about “Wesley
and the Methodists, which were lately
made in an article in the Daily News,
Mr. Dawsen carefully draws altention to
the following points, which are very
little recoguizod by many persoms :—1.
That the great revival of personalreligion
which took place im the eighteenth con-
tury originated not with any ot the Dis-
sonting sects, but with fwo Clergymen of
the Established Church :—32. That Wes-
lay wos not ‘cast out of the Church and
forced inte Nonconformity,’ but that on
the contrary, he never left the Church of
England; but rather with his dying
breath warned all Lis disciples against so
dotny; and wurged them to continuc in
the communion of the Church, and never
lo set themselves up us a sepirate sect, or
pretend to administer the Sacraments,
Jor which they had no authority.- 3.
That the inscription enthe fablet in the
City Road Chapel, recerding how the
‘Feunder of the Methodist Seotietiss ex-
tended the plan.of Ilinerant . Preaching
through Great Britain and Ireland, &c,’
was discreditably substitufed, -after. the
real Schism teok place, for .the original
inseriptien, in which John Wesley was
described as ‘the friend and patron of
Lay preachers)—an inconvenient ~testi-
'meny fo his intention and the true posi-
tion of his followers:—4. That Waesléey's
aetin ‘consecrating’ Dr. Coke, was wholly

brother, Charles Weslsy.

themselves  Wealoyaus wounld aequaint
thomsolves with the real prineiples and
practice of their so ealled ‘Fonnder,! His
ohject, as Mr. Dawson clearly ehows,
‘was ta found a great Ruligions Soeciety
within  the Clooeh, the
which were to regard themsolves simply
as laymen landed togethor {o prowmote
the couversion of siuners snd the build-
ing up of saints.  If elergymen of the
Chureh of England wenld co-opurate
with themy, they were 1o Le wolcomed ;
but the Methodist preachers were not to
supposo themselves  anything move than
aivmen.’  Mr. Dawson does gowd ser-
vice in distinetly pointing vut Wesloy’s
grave fanlt of disregarding the discipling
of the Charch iu respect to wherg ho
exoreised lis ollice, a fault  which led to
serions results: for, although he would
not hear of his Iay-preachers usurping
‘the priest’s oflice, he was, In somw de-
gree, a4 rebel proaching obedience,’ and
only feur yewrs after his death the usur-
pation he had so porsistently depreeated
was formally autherized by the Confor-
ence.  Wu heartily wigh this excellent
Address an  extonsive  civeulalivn,.—
Churele Bells,

Fongign  Sissions.

W regrot that our usual contribution
for this department has not reached us in
tfimo for this issue, wo have thercfore
substituted the following.

SONE OF QUR INDIANS.

{From *Our Work.”)

W have on iwo or Lhres occasions
breught to our readers’ notico the mission-
ary labours of tho Rev. Archdeacon
Kirkby among the Chiwpewayan Indisns,
and that interesting tribo the Esquimaux,
at York Statien, Churchill, and Severn,
in the Iludson’s Bay tarritory.
Wo have lately received an interosting
lotter from him. It was written for cir-
culation amongst those who have helped
and sympathised with his work ; and as
wa presume his formor communications
have kindled some interest in the mission
in the minds of our readeis, wo muke no
apology for inserting this lotter at length,
Bust before deing so, we will try te give
o little account of the Mission Siation.
York Faclory stands on the banks of
thoe Hayes River, which falls into Port
Nelson, on the west shore of Ifudson's
Bay, and is the principal depot of the
Hudsen's Bay Company. The wintors
ars sevaere, Lhe thermometer falling to 41
deg. below zero.
Tho outstatiens arc Severn, lothe S,
E. ; Churchill, 200 miles to the N.1V.,
both on the Mudson’s Bay Coast; and
Trout l.ake which lies batweon Hudsen's
Bay and Lake Winnipeg.
At these places there were little groupa
of Indian Christinns as far back as 1856,
in which. year they visited York Fori,
and some of .the number were bapiised,
They had been to the Fort bofera, and had
shown an. intense desive for inetruction.
In 1856 tho Rev. W, Mason, the mis-.
sionary then in charge, gave thom Prayer
Books, hymn books, and, copies ef S.
Johw’s Gospel.  [Tho syllabic characte
are learnt in a few lessons. ]
The Severn and Treut Lake Indians
wers a3 docile ns children. They put
themselves on the same footing s the
little ones in the York Factory School,
reading S. John“with the first class, and
showing great interest in.hearing the
Catechism repeated. One of the Severn
people told Mr. Mason that his som,
Donald Maniejehapowaguh, had got by
heart evory word. of the Prayer- Book,
and in the dark: winter nights, when they
bad no.measns of obtaining a light, he
performed the services without a Beok,

.;Churchill - is importent from its cen-

invalid, and, indead, absurd ; and was
bitterly regretted and ridiculed by his
W earnostly
wish that those who profess and eall

membors of

néction with the Esquimaux, for whom

as yet nothing permument has beeu slonw
ou tho west side of the bay. 1t isalse
important as a rendezvous for the Chip-
powayan wmewmbers of the ‘Tinne tawily,
whe extend in an unhroken lino frem
Hudson's Bay to Belring's Staits.

Tho thirst shown by these poor Indinns
Yor tho (rath has been very touching. As
long awo ns 1R47 they visited My Hunt
at lLae Ja Rouygs, implorving for Noly
Baptism, and deaply disappainted Dho-
eantze their jgnormnes eompolied him to
defor it. .

lu 852 they repeated thoeir entreaties,
lu [R5 {the yewr in which the Mission
at York Factory was starled by the Rev.
W, Mason) Dr. Bae's oxeellont Fsqai-
waunx interpretor, Ooliyhuck, was left at
Churebill, and some Prayer Yooks wore
given fo the Indians. Ooliybuek wag
Laptized in 1860, afler instruction hy
Mr. Masoit.

The Chippewvayans of Churchitl had
recvived somn  tenching from  French
Rowan Citholie priesis ; imt they waero
eagar for an Lnglish e'orgyman, and when
Mr. Mason tivst visitod thom in 1856 they
crowded tha Fort all day long. ‘
Une saiel, * TCis very hard for ns To bo
goud,  While listening Lo the good words
you are now telling us wo fool good in
our hearts, but when far awny in the-
woods wo heir every onosay words we do
net like ; then we soen have bad feelings
within us, and becoms very bad.” We
with to (o vight, but do mot knew wlhat
s right ; we are very ignorant; we are
dying awav, umd do not know where wo
are going.'

Twouty-four baptisms wore the fruit -
of this visil.
In 1860-61 Mr. Mason was in Kng-
Iand, earrying his Croo translation of the
Bible thron- v tho press. The Rev. J.
P.-Gardin ;% wiww ook Jiis plaos, nuws .
bered the baptized in Churchill in 1803
at forly two Chippewnyans and sixteon
Lsquimaux.

1*ure, whalo oil, and vonison are the
chief exports. The placo is situated in a
small bay, well ahollered by stesp rocks
on the north and wesl. Tho Fort is
small, consisting of n narrow dwolling
lhouse; oneend occupicc hy the gentle-
man in charge, the other by tho servaugg.
To thoe left is the trading-revm ; oppe-
sito, the meat storo and ice-louse. On
one sida is tho hircksmith’s shop, on the
othor n large Faquimanx wiors, sawing-
shed and cook-house, the wlole fenced
round by wooden pickets.  Ouisidoe is
the house for blubber, and in front of the
gatos the bread-oven.

Such is Clrchill now ! Ilow difforent
from what it was 17821 The bLasiions
and wamparls of the eld fort are still
standing  with granile walls 8 feet
thick, having Dbidden dufiance to La
Perouse’s efforls lo destroy them.

When he landel and saw the strength
of the place, he said, ‘ IIad a single gun
been fired, T shouli not have aifompled
te take it.” Tho building inspired lhe
natives with such wondar that amonyg the
Tinne tribes the English nre called Theo-
tinne, sionc-paople, to this day.

Mr. Kirhy visited Churchill in the
gpring of 1871, being the firsl wmissionary
who could speak to tho Chippowayans in
their own language.

Mere, for four months, Mr. Kirkby
tnught children and adults from morning
to might. Ho -acquired o littlo of the
Esquimaux dialect; bul most of his time
was givon fo the Chippswayans, who re- -
jeiced to worship Gob lor the first time in
their own language. Mr. Kirkby wrobe -
some hymnus for the Indians, and hefore
ho left he had taught them to sing them -
readily. T
Like Las Casas, he had great faith in
singing, -as & means of - imparting tho
blessed truths of the gospsl. - Besides
catgchising, and composing his manual of -
hymns and prayers, o was often ongaged -
in doctoring the sick. He baptized sight .
porsons, and wrote mournfully of the.
heathen wko were passing away withoit:.
so much as knewing of Him whe loved
 them and gave Himself for them. .- ...
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